— ..'-_-'i_f'{ %
Y R S
i i River PiNes PusLic Uiy DISTRICT G+

22900 Canyon Avenue, P.O. Box 70, River Pines, CA. 95675
(209) 245-6723 Tel (209) 245-5710 Fax

www.rppud.org

i
"J-'
k-
3 G

REGULAR AGENDA
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.

In Compliance with Executive Department State of California
Executive Order N-29-20

Join Hangouts Meet: meet.google.com/jnm-bizk-tvj
Join by Phone: ) +1 617-675-4444 PIN: 461 550 390 93684

G om W

. CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date; all off-agenda items must be approved by the Board
(pursuant to §54954.2 of the Government Code.)

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be

taken. Any person may address the Board now upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board: however, any matter that
requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Board meeting. Please note - there is a three (3) minute limit per topic.

MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
a. February 24, 2021 Regular Meeting.
b. March - Cancelled.

CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Monthly Financial Statements — Period Ending February 28, 2021.

b. Monthly Financial Statements — Period Ending March 31, 2021.

c. Expenditure Report — Submitted Check Approval through February 28, 2021.
d. Expenditure Report — Submitted Check Approval through March 31, 2021.

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring Action will be placed on
and upcoming agenda for consideration.

a. Monthly Operations Report.
b. Monthly General Manager Report.

BOARD MATTERS: Discussion / Action / Direction to Staff.
Public Hearing Rate Increase — Count Protest Letter and Vote on Effective Date. Discussion/Action.
AA Town Hall Facility Usage — Option Charge/Clean Up Duties. Discussion/Action.
Rescind Resolution 2021-02 — Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Financial Security Package
(Construction). Discussion/Action.




d. Approve Resolution 2021-03 — Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Financial Security Package
(Construction). Discussion/Action.

e. Update on Distribution Project Funding. Discussion/Action.

f.  Approve Resolution 2021-04 — Adopting Changes to Rate and Fee Schedule. Discussion/Action.

g,  River Access Dam Committee Update. Continued Discussion,

10, BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only,
a. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
Nonge

12, FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: This is an opportunity for Board Members and District Staff to request
matters to be placed on upcoming agendas.

13. ADJOURNMENT - The next Regular Meeting — May 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

R KRR




REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, February 24, 2021
ACTION MINUTES

In Compliance with Executive Department State of California

Executive Order N-29-20

Join Hangouts Meet: meet.google.com/xuu-djir-afw
Join by Phone: +1 617-674-4444 PINL 569 172 483 3260#

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Christensen at 6:0030 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Via Phone

Candi Bingham, General Manager

Director Karla Christensen Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk — Google Meet
Director Anita Ebbinghausen

Director John Chapman

Director Roscoe Raymond

Director Patrick Henry arrived 6:05 p.m.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Christensen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:

General Manager Bingham requested the following revisions to the Agenda:

Removal of 9a. Public Hearing Rate Increase — Count Protest and Vote on Effective Date. Removal was
recommended by the District Attorney due to customer’s complaint to Howard Jarvis regarding Proposition 218
noticing and potential legal action.

Add 9a. Authorization to Prepare New Proposition 218 Notification to Property Owners of Public Hearing On
Proposed Water Rate Increases.

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond and carried by a
4 to 0 vote (Board Member Henry absent) to approve the Regular Agenda dated February 24,
2021 as amended. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
None

None

Henry

Page 1 of 4




5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
None.

6. MINUTES: Discussion/ Approval.
A. January 20, 2021 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Chairman Christensen, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a Sto 0
vote to approve the Minutes dated January 20, 2021 as amended. Motion passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending January 31, 2021.
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through January 31, 2021.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion.

Motion by Chairman Christensen, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a 5
to 0 vote to approve the Consent Items - Period Ending January 31, 2021. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration.

A. Monthly Operations Report.
The report included updates from AW A staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete

details for Regulatory Compliance Specialist, Wastewater, Water, Distribution and Electrical.

January 1 thru January 31, 2021 Water Production/Sold Information:
Well 2 - 201,700 gallons  Total Produced — 661,409 gallons

Well 3R — 290.600 gallons Total Sold — 461,189 gallons

Well 6R. - 169,109 gallons  Unaccounted Laoss - 30%

Staff Hours: Water 79.00 hours

January 1 thru January 31, 2021 Wastewater Production:
Influent flow: 1,043,300 gallons Effluent Discharged: 150,600 gallons

Staff Hours: Wastewater 22.50 hours

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion.

Page 2 of 4




B. Monthly General Manager Report.
The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported Amador County Sheriff’s Department inquired if the District could add more
street lighting. Board Member Ebbinghausen reported PG&E is responsible for the street lighting. Vice-
Chairman Raymond stated he would research this matter and requested this item be placed on the next agenda
for discussion.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion.

9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion/Action.

a. Authorization to Prepare New Proposition 218 Notification to Property Owners of Public Hearing On
Proposed Water Rate Increases. Discussion/Action.

Mo written report was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham reported the Public Hearing Rate

Increase — Count Protest and Vote on Effective Date was removal from the agenda as recommended by the

District Attorney due to customer’s complaint to Howard Jarvis regarding Proposition 218 noticing and

potential legal action. Tonight’s action would be to only approve the initiate the new Proposition 218 procedure

and authorize staff to draft the new Proposition 218 Notification to Property Owners of Public Hearing On

Proposed Water Rate Increases.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion, Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to Approve a New Proposition 218 Procedure and Authorize Staff to Draft the New
Proposition 218 Notification to Property Owners of Public Hearing On Proposed Water Rate
Increases at April’s meeting. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES; Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  None

b. Board Clerk Independent Contract Agreement. Discussion/Action.
General Manager Bingham reported Board Clerk Wurzburger had submitted a request to renew her out-of-date
Board Clerk Independent Contract Agreement. A copy of the revised one-year agreement was provided.

General Manager Bingham suggested this agreement be renewed for 2 vears. Board Clerk Wurzburger noted
she was not requesting a pay increase it would remain at $300.00 per month as previously agreed upon.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public. Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board. the following motion was made:
Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5 to 0

vote to approve Board Clerk Wurzburger’s Board Clerk Independent Contract Agreement for a
term of 2 years (February 24, 2023). Motion passed by the following vote:

Page 3 of 4




AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

¢. Maintenance at Town Hall/Office. Discussion/Action.

No written report was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham reported maintenance at the Town
Hall/Office was still required. She reported she would be looking into USDA Community Grant and CDBG
funding for the Town Hall necessary refurbish work.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion,

Board Member Ebbinghausen recommended posting a notice for a local maintenance person to work around the
Town Hall and Office.

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
a. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
MNone.

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:

a. Update Regarding Amador County Sheriff’s Department Request for Additional Street Lighting.
Discussion/Action.

b. AA Town Hall Facility Usage — Option Charge/Clean Up Duties. Discussion/Action.

13. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. to the rescheduled meeting on March 17, 2021.

Page 4 of 4




River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss by Class
February through March 2021

% /1

Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
Homeowners Exemption 0.00 50.87 559.87
Secured Appointment 0.00 137.77 137.77
Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant 0.00 1497.64 167.64
Base Fee Income
Maintenance Fees 670.00 670.00 1,340.00
Sewer 3234410 0.00 32,344 10
Voluntary Lock-Off 280,00 280.00 560.00
Water 0.00 25,480,386 25480.36
Total Base Fee Income 33,294.10 26,430.36 59,724 .48
Town Hall Rental 40.00 40.00 80.00
Variable Income
Water - Usage 0.00 4,091.45 4.091.45
Total Variable Income 0.00 4,091.45 4,091.45
Total Income 33,334.10 30,759.45 64,093.55
Gross Profit 33,334.10 30,759.45 64,083.55
Expense
Bank Charges
Paymentus Fees 184.37 213.88 398.25
60400 - Bank Service Charges 5.50 5.50 11.00
Total Bank Charges 189.87 219.38 409.25
Board Members
Stipends 375.00 375.00 750.00
Total Board Members 375.00 375.00 750.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 150.00 150.00 300.00
Manager 4,833.32 4,833.36 9,666.68
Total Contracted Expenses 4 983 32 408336 0,066.68
Sewer Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour On-Call 246,00 0.00 246.00
Mandated State Reporting 37.07 0.00 37.07
Routine Service 2,058.32 0.00 2,058.32
Total Amador Water Agency 2,241.39 0.00 2,341.38
Electricity - Sewer 5,1563.95 0.00 5,153.95
P&O Study - Salt 135.00 0.00 135.00
SCADA Service 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00
Sewage - Pump Service 640.00 0.00 640.00
Sewer - Parts/Supplies 3,142.16 Q.00 314216
Telephone - Sewer 356.90 0.00 356.90
Testing - Sewer 62.00 0.00 62.00
Total Sewer Expenses 13,931.40 0.00 13,931.40
Water/Distribution Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour On-Call Q.00 482 .00 492.00
Customer Service 0.00 33.80 33.80
Mandatory State Reporting 0.00 7412 74.12
Meter Reading 0.00 310.90 310.90
Rountine Service 0.00 1,711.32 1,711.32

Fage 1




River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss by Class
February through March 2021

Sewer Water TOTAL
Total Amador Water Agency 0.00 262214 262214
Chlorine 0.00 38.70 38.70
Electricty - Water 0.00 2,454 26 2. 454 26
Permit Fees 0.00 1,852.22 1,852.22
SCADA Service 0.00 800.00 900.00
Sm. Tools 0.00 580.39 5B0.39
Telephone - Water 0.00 348.04 348.04
Water Testing 0.00 2,059.00 2,058.00
Total Water/Distribution Expenses 0.00 10,854.75 10.854.75
60000 - Advertising and Promaotion 0.00 86.28 86.28
64900 - Office Expenses
Membership Dues 174.99 175.00 349,99
Postage/Shipping 153.39 153 .42 306.81
Software 89.38 89.40 178.78
Wabsite Service 75.00 75.00 150.00
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 492,76 492 82 985.58
66700 - Professional Fees
Security Service/Maintenance 225.00 225.00 450.00
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 225.00 225.00 450.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 54.42 54 42 108.84
Electricity - Office 0.00 43.38 43.38
Electricity - Town Hall 43.38 0.00 43.38
Electricty - Street Lights 116.47 116.47 23294
68100 - Telephone - Office 58.54 58.54 117.08
Total 68600 - Utilities 272.81 272.81 545.62
Total Expense 20,470.16 17,509.40 37,979.56
Met Ordinary Income 12,863.94 13,250.05 26,113.93
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease 250.00 250.00 500.00
Total Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Other Expense
Monitor Wells - Sewer 2.275.50 0.00 2,275.50
Total Other Expense 2.275.50 0.00 2,275.50
Net Other Income -2.025.50 250.00 -1,775.50
Net Income 10,838.44 13,500.05 24,338.49




| abeyq

Ay

00'GL- 20z Aenuga4 - puadis AuaH waued FrSEL LEOZAFEIZ0 ¥2aUD- Juid g
00'G.- LZoz Aensgad - puadisg UBSUSISUYD BlEY EVSEL LZ0ZMPZIZ0 ¥IeYo- 1d (g
00'GL- LZ0g fenigad - puadis uewdeyd uyor ZrGEl LZOZMEIZ0 ¥aauo- wid g
00°00¢- LZ0Z fuenigad - yaip ppeog  Jabingzinpp ] ajesio LFGEL LZ0ZHPZIZ0 yoayo- Wd g
00'G.5 L~ Bujsal  “JOJBIOQET BILLOHED OFGEl LZ0ZIPZIZ0 ya2UD- g 1'g
00'068- BriFSC0E0lL UL F Hueg BILOHIED 6ESEL LE0ZHEreo HIBYD- g g
00000 L- ‘J'd ‘Hemals juaig HESEL LEQEMFESED HaayD- g g
00'G.L- LZoz fenigad - puadis uasneybugas eluy JEGEL VZ0ZIPEIZ0 yIBUD- Wid g
8/ GOE'L ysodag LZOZIEZIZ0 usodag
LI St ysodag LZOZIEZIZ0 ysodag
v LZR L ysodag LZ0ZIEZIZ0 psodag
GEEGL S G-c00808 L8 amag - 380d iiqap LE0ZIEE/20 b=ty
O 862 |- e-LELrELEeyE ¢ 1REM - IEDd iigqap LEOZEEZ0 HI|uD
08's5LL- P-GPSTRTLGEE 121Ep - 3D ngep LZ0ZIEEIZ0 H2BYD
g/ 'ag- E-ZE0ZSEREES  MOLBOYO - 38D ngap VZOZIET/Z0 HIBUD
o W J-zoobepeec,  swbnieans - 399d ngap LZOZICZIZ0 e =11 1y
Z¥' 051 ysodag LZOZIEEIZ0 psodag
65591 ysodag LEDZMGL/Z0 usodag
C2/EF I ysodag LEDEMGELIZ0 usodag
PHE R o wsodaq Le0Zra /2o nsodag
00°06- wawhoidag jepbig nqap LEZOE/LLIZ0 $2ED
o0g'/- SdSN ngap LZOZILLIZ0 HIBUD
2GSl ysodag LZOZILLIZ0 psodag
re80L- GLLL DRSS SISEM Sa0y ngap LEZDZILLIZ0 ¥aayo
LEREL- 0224 LLOP-SPE 602 JSEM - LBLY ngap LZ0Zr91/20 Haayo
£o'8LL- 6 10/ ¥86E-SPZ BOZ lamag - 121V ngap LEOZMALIZ0 HIBYD
25 268 nsodag LE0Za /20 psodag
GE¥EB ysodag LZ0Z/3L/20 psodag
£Z'8968 ysodag LZ0Z/91/20 psodag
G5 9ty ysodag LEDZ/ALIZ0 nsodag
ES°LLE'6 ysodag LEDZMSLIZ0 nsodagg
29°'9lr 2- weybuig pues iqap FEOZIS LIZ0 NaayD
S1Zrs ysodagq LZ0Z/L LI20 usodag
00091 ysodag VZ0ZM0L/Z0 psodag
B0°LLG psodag LZ0Z/G0/Z0 psodag
gLOvL ysodag LZ0Z/60/Z0 ysodag
08 Ll ysodag LEDZ/ROZ0 nsodag
BL 00 Nsodag LEQEMD/E0 nsodag
BEPL- 40 2qopy TE LZOZIE0/Z0 Ho3U)
00'gg- sasiuag aboon ya LZ0ZIEOIZ0 Hoayo
B8°LL0) ysodag LZOZIEO/Z0 psodag
LO'Z0E ysodag LZ0ZIZ0/Z0 nsodag
EL Vo6 wsodag LEDZ/E0Z0 nsodag
L9°9Lp2Z- weybuig ipuen nqap LZ0ZSLO/Z0 $auyd
197185 psodag LZOZ/LO/Z0 uscdag
0z’ L5~ wajshsg auoyd Aouabuaws - swaisAs eseqeleq ugap LZ0ZILOVZ0 HI3UD
00°05- alsqan wawdhodag enbig ngap LZ0ZLO/Z0 32U

Buryosays opesoq |3

5jUNo22y yueg
Junowy DLIa BLIEN Wnp ajeq adf)
LZ0Z ‘L€ Yyoie Jo Sy

sBunjesy pieog-podayyainp Junososy

121981a AN 211gnd Sauld Janly




z abeg

08 z05 nsodag LZ0Z/aLIED ysodag
00’054 S BB SUQRNoS L] UoIssify jigap LE0EMaLen HIaYD)
00'000'L- SE0IMES 0Z0Z 1SGLUSNON 'T'd ‘Vemag juaug FEOCL LZ0Z/9L/E0 HoayD- wd g
00'GL- LZ0Z Yuew - puadns pucLUAEY A¥D0Y EZOC1L LZ0Z/9L/E0 HoayD- Iwd |Iig
00'GL- LZ0Z Yue - puadns luay youed ZTocl LZOZ/9LIE0 H2ayD- wd |ig
05'GLZ'E- “rpapeny pue Gunse] e Guuoluop ou| 'GAN LZ9EL LZ0Z/9L/ED HIRYD- ud g
00'G.- 202 Uuep - puadis UBSURISLYD BUEY 0Z9EL LZ0Z/9L/ED HIBYD- Id g
00'cs- | Z0Z yuew - puadis ueludeys uyor GLOCL LZ0Z/9L/E0 HoBUD- W |18
00'GEL- LepZ (01 SLIVS-AD  Ules Asjep |equa gLog1L LZ0Z/0L/ED HORYD- W [ig
00 opS- 1202 fenigad - Bugsa)  I0jEIOQET BIUIOH|ED L1OEL LZ0Z/9L/E0 HoayD- Jwd |ig
00'068- 6F.FOZOE0L L P YUEQ BILIOHED 919g1 LZ0Z/91L/E0 ¥2RYD- IWid g
00'000' L= |Z0Z ABnigad 10) SaIues T'd 'Hemals Juaig SL8E1 L2029 LIED HIBYD- Id 'g
00'G.- LZ0ZT Uuep - puadis uasneybuqqy eyuy FLOEL LZ0Z/9L/ED HIBYD- Wid '
00005 £51- Aol uyor Ay ELOEL L Z0Z/9LIED HI3YD- id |i1g
19°9L¥'E- weybuig pued nqap LZ0Z/5L/E0 HoIUD
ELLLG nsodag LZ0Z/S /S0 ysodag
A psodag |Z0Z/ZHED ysodag
aL'660'L psodag LZ0Z/ZLIED usodag
CHEL - 0 ZZL LIOP-SPE 602 13BpA - LBLY naap LZ0Z/ L LIED HaayD
66 ¥1- 40 2q0py ya LZ0Z/L LIED HaYD
51 JBE usodaq LZ0Z/ L LIED usodaq
G6 L~ SdsSn ngap LZ0Z/0L/ED ¥
G ZGE usodag LZ0Z/0LIED usodag
08’921 psodag | 202/60/E0 usodag
L0 Lo usodag | 20Z/60/E0 usodag
SEVLG'BLL wsodag LZ0Z/B0/E0 ysodaq
65 66E wsodaq LZ0Z/B0/E0 usodag
02 £SE nsodag L Z20Z/G0/E0 ysodag
Z6'BER'L usodag LZ0ZIFOIE0 usodag
0% 00¢ usodag LZ0Z/EQ/ED usodag
00'05- aysqans auljeang Hqap LEQZIZ0MED paklily]
09°GZ- * slualshg aseqejeq ngap L Z02/Z0/E0 yoayo
009%- sa0luag ajboosy Ha LZOZZ0/E0 2D
98 P usodag LZ0Z/Z0/E0 lisodag
199Ly'e- weybulg ipuen ugap LEZ0Z/LO/ED ¥y
00'Z- g sbuines opeiop|3 ngep LEQE/LO/ED ¥oayD
00 GLZ" sdWe)s Jo s)joY SdSn ngap LZ0Z/LO/ED ¥IBYD
5 85~ [enuagbury ngap LZ0Z/LOMED H3=UD
L2 BFE nsodag LZOZ/LOMED wsodag
BOBLE'L usodag LZDEISERE0 usodag
SF SOE- sbiy 1aiepn wiuedag BlwoyED qap LZ0Z/SEZ0 L llg]
00s0E- sBiy Jeepnn  wiedag enuceD ngep LEDZSEE0 ¥aauyo
GOGLE- sbiy Jalepny  wiedag) BiLGHED ngap LEZOZISZIZ0 k1T lg)
2C°195°G grooe  aby Jejep Jopewy GFSEL LZOZISZIZ0 BT W 119
CO9RE'Y usodag LEOZSEIZ0 nsodag
00 0Fg- TTAINUaN, Bad 18amMs BGEL LZ0ZMEIZ0 ¥28yQ- Jwd g
82 98- aonopN o1and yajeds|q Jabpaq LEGEL LEOZMEIE0 ¥y Jwd g
o JEL'E- slapuus) Joy dwng dnyoeg [EnueyDaly eubis SEL LEDZMEED ¥aayd- g g
00" g0z fenigaq - puadns puolwhey Ayooy SHGEL LZ0ZIPZIZ0 ¥23yD- Jwd g
JunoLy T T DLLEN Ly ajeq adf)
LZ0Z ‘LE Ydue jo sy

sbuneaap pieog-podayyainp junoaay

yoLysIg AN 21and sauld 1oAYy




¢ abed

LEOPZ' LT IYLOL
LE'0PZ L2 SIUNOOOY yuegq |2joL
LEOPZ L2 Bunpayn opeiog (3 |10)
006~ g sBuineg opelop|3 Ngap LZ0Z/LEIE0 VakThy)
68 Z- SdSn ngap LZ0ZLEIE0 ¥aaUo
00°00E usodag FEDEMLEED Nsodag
ELLBE'E peodag LZ0ZI0EIE0 ysodag
66 BirE- diysiaquiagp Aueay upapy B ¥gep LZ0ZIBZIED ut:llly)
G BG- [eiuanBury ya LZ0Z/8ZIE0 H3aUD
g6 262 psodag LE0ZIGEIEN usodag)
00°00E psodag LZ0Z/GEIE0 nsodag
ELESE wsodag LZ0Z/GZIE0 nsodag
FEE0L'L ysodag LZ0Z/EZIE0 ysodag
SL'B6F'| yeodag LZOZIEZITD hsodag
VAR ysodag LZ0Z/EEIED ysodag
61 C06 ysodag LZ0ZZEIE0 ysodag
GB'GGE ysodag LZ0Z/ELIE0 ysodag
g2 ZEL isodag |Z0Z/BLIED ysodag
128l 6 LOL PREE-SYE B0Z 18MBS - 171y ygap LZ0ZILLIED ¥y
G/~ Sdsn yaep LZOZ/LLIED ¥
00°00E usodag LZ0Z/LLED ysodag
66'GOZ' - sabiep, euingy Aobaig ZI9EL LE0ZISLIED ¥[YD
P2 arl nsodag LZ0Z/9LIE0 ysodag
L89ER usodag LEDZ/ALED ysodag
Junowy O SR i aleq adh)
LZ0Z ‘L€ Y2iep jo sy

sbunesy pieog-uodayyoinp Junoddy
Jo1sia Munn a1gngd sauld Janry




Fa_

River Pines Department Report

February 1 — February 28, 2021
Water Production/Sold

Well2 164,436 gallons Total Produced: 714,877 gallons
Well 3R: 223,100 gallons Total Sold: 463,712 gallons
Well 6R: 327,341 gallons Unaccounted Loss: 35%

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

« Submitted February monthly water report

= Submitted February monthly Wastewater report

* Attended webinar on up-coming CV Salts regulation
« Working on NPDES permit

Wastewater-

e |nfluent flow 1,043,800 gallons. Effluent Discharged 226,100 gallons,

» Responded to a call for sewage coming out of a manhale at the intersection of Pigeon and Holly.
Located a root ball in the manhole obstruction the flow, removed and cleaned up the area.
« Normal routines.

Water Treatment —

« All operations at the 6R and 2/3R facility appear to be ok. Yard light was destroyed at Jaybird
tank site last winter and has not been replaced yel. Electrical Staff is aware.

« Sodium hypochlorite bulk tank remains empty and not in use in the old firehouse below city hall.
The last we heard was that somebody was supposed to dig a trench and install a water line to
supply the required eyewash station. The tank cannot be filled/used until this has been
completed, a permanent eyewash station is installed and it has been inspected by the chemical
provider.

Staff Hours: 48.50 Water 71.50 WW

Prepared by: Linda Nafus, Administrative Assistant Il

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera, Operations and Maintenance Manager




River Pines Department Report
March 1 = March 31, 2021

Water Production/Sold

Well 2 308,100 gallons Total Produced: 1,129,438 gallons
Well 3R: 766,500 gallons Total Sold: 479,382 gallons
Well 6R: 362,938 gallons Unaccounted Loss: 58%

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

Submitted February monthly water report

Submitted February monthly wastewater report and no spill report for CIWQS

Created (with Wastewater Supervisor) and submitted a Report of Waste Discharge Waterboards.
Enrolled in Central Valley Salinity Study (CVSalts)

Wastewater-

Influent flow 1,136,900 gallons. Effluent Discharged 566,400 gallons.

¢ Continue to monitor collection system.

» Jetted system as needed.

+ Replaced solenocid in Spray Field #3.

»  Worked with Regulatory Compliance Specialist to update Waste Discharge Report.
Water Treatment -

« Staff has completed operational and maintenance tasks with no major problems at the
wells/plants to report.

« Staff cleared a large oak tree which fell across the fence into the Jaybird pump station. All brush
was burned and site cleaned up, however, the yard light was destroyed by the fallen tree. Amador
Water Agency electrical staff has been nolified of the needed replacement as well as needed
repair of lighting inside the pump station and 6R facility.

Staff Hours: 40 Water 48 WW

Prepared by: Linda Nafus, Administrative Assistant Il

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera, Operations and Maintenance Manager




e

-—.r-:

s oot J'E_ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT .

e 4
"'F ..'F ""‘F,.
_l

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone; (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM - 8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of March/April 2021

8.

9.

Distribution Project — Agenda Item

District Audit — working with auditors to get the District’s year end 2020
audit completed. Audit will be done remotely. Everything the auditor’s
request will be scanned and emailed due to COVID.

Security Cameras — camera system was serviced. There were
replacement parts needed. Because District no longer has monthly
service contract, one time cost was approx. $2,100.

New State Requirement — state is requesting that the District have their
WDR (Waste Discharge Requirements) be reviewed and possible
revised. This is for our sewer operations. Because the District
discharges to “land” which could contaminate local waterways, the state
frequently updates the WDR requirements and reviews District’s WDR’s
to insure that they are compliant with State law.

New State Requirement — state passed Resolution approving new Salt
and Nitrate Control Program. This program was created to address the
issues of salt accumulation in surface and groundwater. Under this new
program, new permit requirements will be established and go into effect
at our next permit renewal period.

New Grant Application — currently working on an application with
USDA for grant funding to repair the Town Hall. In early stages.
Operations — March Department Report — unaccounted loss was 58%.
AWA believes this is due to the meters not accurately metering. Meters
were not calibrated in 2020. [ instructed AWA to have them calibrated.
Bank Deposits

Monthly Billing & Monthly Late Notices

10.Monthly 48 Hour Notices — Currently No 48 Hour Notices being done
[ 1.Agenda & Packets




To: River Pines Public Utility District Record Property Owners/Renters

From: River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors
NOTICE OF INTENDED WATER AND WATER USAGE RATE CHANGE

This notice is intended to inform you that the River Pines Public Utility District (RPPUD) will hold a public hearing
regarding proposed changes to the utility rate and fee schedule for properties receiving RPPUD water services. The
proposed changes will be considered by the RFPPUL Board dDirectors at the date, time and location specified below.

Consistent with the requirementsof Propasition 218, this notice also provides the changesinutility rates and fees, basis
for the changes and how to protest the proposed changes.

Affected Parcels
The proposad fee will apply to all parcels thathave immediate access to or currently receiveDistrict water services,

Arcel Rates - Fi NCregsg - :;-|||l B EALR [ L 1

The proposed change to the RPPUD Rate and Fea Schedule:

WATER RATES: S84 60
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate

Commercial Monthly Base Service Eate S64. 60
WATERUSAGERATES: &3 TA/K

1 - 3,000 gallons per month usage

3,001- 5,000 gallons per month usage 54 99K
5,001 - 7,000 gallons per month usage $6.54/K
7,001- 9.000 gallons per month usage 8. 11K
5,001-558,598 gallons per month usage 214 347K

P |Rates - Year 2| - Beginning Segtember 1. 2023
The proposed change to the RPPUD Rabe and Fee Schedule:

WATER RATES:

Residential Monthly Base Service Rate $69.12
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate 569.12
WATER USAGERATES:

1-3.000 gallons per month usage 54.00
3,001 - 5,000 gallons per month usage $5.33

5,001- 7,000 gallons per month usage $h, 00




7.001-9 000gallons per month usage
9,001-952 959 gallons per month usage

£ | R _Yeard| . Beginning Segkrber1, 2023
The proposed change to the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule:

WATERRATES:
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate

WATER USAGE RATES:

1 - 3,000 gallons per monthusage
3,001- 5,000 gallons per month usage
5,001- 7,000 gallons per month usage
7,001 - 9,000 gallons per month usage
9,001- 988,999 gallons per monthusage

The proposed change to the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule:

WATER RATES:
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate

WATER USAGE RATES:

1 = 3,000g0allons per month usage

3.001- 5,000gallons per monthusage
5,001- 7,000galions par month usage
7,001- 9.000gallons per month usage
§,001- 859 999 gallons per month usage

The proposed change to the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule:

WATERRATES:
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate

WATER USAGE RATES:

1 - 3,000gallons per monthusage
3,001- 5,000 gallons per month usage
5,001~ 7,000 gallons par month usage
7,001 - 8,000 galions per month usage

9,001- 8859 999gallons per monthusage

$8.67
%$15.34

$73.95
573.95

34 .28/K

55 70K
747K
327K
$16.41/K

37912
£79.12

Z4 571K

S6.09/K
57.99/K
FH9.91/K
517.56/K

$84.65
584.65

34.88/K

$6.51/K
58.54/K
$10.60/K
$18.77/K




T

Attachment Fba
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE
RESCLUTION NO: 2021 03
WHEREAS
(insert appropriate findings)
RESOLVED BY THE Board of Directors OF THE
(inserf name of Governing Board of the Entity)
River Pines Public Utility District (the “Entity”), AS FOLLOWS:
(insert Entity name)

The General Manager (the "Authorized Representative”’) or designee is

(insert Title of Authorized Representative)
hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Entity, a Financial Assistance
Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the planning, design,
and construction of Water System Improvement Project (the “Project”).
(inserf Project Name)

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances, certifications,
and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including executing a financial assistance
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or changes thereto.

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent the Entity in carrying out the
Entity's responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of
the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

CERTIFICATION

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly adopted

at a meeting of the Board of Directors held
(insert name of Governing Board of the Entity)

on April21, 2021
(Date)

(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of the Agency)

Financial Assistance Application Page 10 of 14 Financial Security Package (Construction)
{Rev. 10:2017) Drinking Water State Revolving Fund




Attachment F4

REIMBURSEMENT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the River Pines Public Utility District

(the "Agency”) desires to finance the costs of

(Agency Name)
constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to its water system, including certain
treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure (the "Project”); and
WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the Project or portions of the Project
with moneys ("Project Funds”) provided by the State of California, acting by and through the State Water Resources
Control Board (State Water Board); and
WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of obligations the interest
upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes (the "Obligations"), and
WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water Board of the Project Funds
the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the "Expenditures") with respect to the Project from available
moneys of the Agency; and
WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the date hereof to pay the
Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures
from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE AGENCY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse Expenditures paid prior to
the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water Board of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2.  The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds is $.5.000.000_

SECTION 3.  This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which the Agency will expend
moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to be reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital account under general federal
income tax principles.

SECTION 5.  To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous adoption of official intents by the
Agency that have been made as a matter of course for the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt
obligations have not been issued.

SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to comply with Treasury Regulation
§1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of
Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so finds, determines and
represents.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
CERTIFICATION
| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly adopted at a
meeting of the Board of Directors held on April 21, 2021
(Governing Board of the Agency) {Date)

(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of the Agency)

- Financial Assistance Application Page 9 of 14 Financial Security Package {Construction)
¢+ {Rev. 10/2017) Drinking Water State Revolving Fund




Attachment F7

PLEDGED REVENUES AND FUND(s) RESOLUTION

WHEREAS

(insert appropriate findings regarding intent, authority, and procedure)

L — —

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the River Pines Public Utility District (the “Entity”) hereby
(insert Entify name)

dedicates and pledges Base Service Rate & Usage Charges in the Water Account

(insert exact name of revenue sfream gad designated fund containing those revenues)

to payment of any and all Drinking Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding

Program financing for er System Improvement Project (the “Project”).
The Water System Improvement Project (DWSRF Project # )

(insert Project name and DWSRF Project number)

Entity commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining such fund(s} throughout the term of such
financing and until the Entity has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or
change is approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Entity's pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State
Water Resources Control Board on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action
necessary. So long as the financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the Entity commits to maintaining
the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreement(s).

CERTIFICATION

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors held
(insert name of Governing Board of the Entity)

on April 21, 2021
(Date)

(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of the Agency)

" Financial Assistance Application Page 13 of 14 Financial Security Package (Conatruction)
(Rew. 1042017) Drinking Water State Revolving Fund




94

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ADOPTING CHANGES
TO THE RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT RATE AND FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility District (RPPUD) desires
to operate the water treatment and distribution and wastewater (sewer) treatment and collection systems
in the most efficient and cost effective manner while protecting public health; and

WHEREAS, cumulative increases in the cost of testing., professional services, supplies. repairs,
adherence to regulations, etc. required in the operation of the systems necessitates that rates be adjusted

accordingly from time to time, pursuant to Section 2.01.010, Section 1.05.101 and Section 3.01.240 of
the RPPUD Bylaws, Rules and Procedures: and

WHEREAS, the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule was evaluated and it was determined that
increases were necessary to meet financial requirements of the District and to continue to encourage
water conservation set forth by the Department of Water Resources; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Article XIIID, Section 6 of the California Constitution, the
District provided written notice by mail to the record owner of each serviced property upon which Rate
and Fee Schedule changes would be imposed: and

WHEREAS, not less than 45 days after mailing the notice described above, the District held a
public hearing to consider the proposed Rate and Fee Schedule changes, to consider public input and to
determine whether a majority of affected rate payers protested the proposed rate changes, and
determined that no such majority protest was made; and

WHEREAS, the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule will reflect a 6% increase in water base rate
and an adjusted rate to the water usage monthly service rates; and

NOW THEREORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public
Utility District hereby adopts and sets the following changes to the RPPUD Rate and Fee Schedule:

1. Parcel Rates: Year 1 Increase — Beginning September 1. 2021

Water Rates:

Residential Monthly Base Service Rate 564.60
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate 564.60
Water Usage Rates:

1-3,000 gallons per month usage 33.74/k
3,001-5.,000 gallons per month usage $4.99/k
5,001-7.000 gallons per month usage $6.54/k
7.001-9.000 gallons per month usage $8.11/k
9.001-999,999 gallons per month usage $14.34/k

2. Parcel Rates: Year 2 Increase — Beginning September 1, 2022




3.

Water Rates:

Residential Monthly Base Service Rate $69.12
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate $69.12
Water Usage Rates:

[-3,000 gallons per month usage $4.00/k
3,001-5.000 gallons per month usage $5.33/k
5.001-7.000 gallons per month usage $6.99/k
7.001-9,000 gallons per month usage $8.67/k
9,001-999,999 gallons per month usage $15.34/k

Parcel Rates: Year 3 Increase — Beginning September 1. 2023

Water Rates:

Residential Monthly Base Service Rate $73.95
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate $73.95
Water Usage Rates:

1-3,000 gallons per month usage $4.28/k
3.001-5,000 gallons per month usage $5.70/k
5.001-7,000 gallons per month usage $7.47/k
7.001-9,000 gallons per month usage $9.27/k
9.001-999,999 gallons per month usage $16.41/k

Parcel Rates: Year 4 Increase — Beginning September 1. 2024

Water Rates:
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate $79.12
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate $79.12

Water Usage Rates:

1-3,000 gallons per month usage $4.57/k
3,001-5.000 gallons per month usage $6.09/k
5,001-7,000 gallons per month usage $£7.99/k
7.001-9,000 gallons per month usage $9.91/k
0,001-999,999 oallons per month usage $17.55/k

Parcel Rates: Year 5 Increase — Beginning September 1. 2025

Water Rates:
Residential Monthly Base Service Rate $84.65
Commercial Monthly Base Service Rate $84.65

Water Usage Rates:

1-3,000 gallons per month usage $4.88/k
3,001-5,000 gallons per month usage $6.51/k
5,001-7,000 gallons per month usage $8.54/k
7.001-9,000 gallons per month usage $10.60/k

0.001-999,999 gallons per month usage $18.77/k




If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the application thereof
to any person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this
Resolution or the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall not be
affected thereby. The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this
Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the
fact that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of the application
thereof to any person or circumstance by held invalid.

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines
Public Utility District at a Regular meeting on the 21st of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
River Pines Public Utility District
Karla Christensen. Chairman
ATTEST:

(Gisele L. Wurzbergur Board Clerk




